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TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Kim N. Phan, Legal Advisor
THROUGH: Renée A. Jadusingh, Executive Director
DATE: July 25, 2023

DISCUSSION CONCERNING THE CREATION OF AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR THE
DELRAY BEACH COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY REDEVELOPMENT

Recommended Action:
Discussion concerning the creation an advisory committee for the Delray Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency.

Background:

Pursuant to the consensus of the CRA Board at the June 1, 2023 CRA Board Meeting, this agenda item seeks
to provide information concerning the creation of an advisory committee for the Delray Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency, including certain regulations to govern membership and duties.

CRA Staff has researched the best practices for advisory committees, studied other CRA advisory committees,
and spoke to other CRA Staff throughout Florida regarding this matter. CRA Staff will present suggestions for
the Board’s consideration and input.

Subject to the Board’s input on this matter, CRA Staff can prepare a resolution regarding the creation of an
advisory committee consideration by the CRA Board at a future Board Meeting.
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